

MARY KATHRYN KONRAD

MSN, RN, AGACNP-BC

Experienced Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, currently employed as a Pulmonary and Critical Care Nurse Practitioner with Birmingham Pulmonary Group on the campus of St. Vincent's Birmingham. Experience includes medical and surgical intensive care, managing complex medical conditions and devices. Dedicated to providing high-quality, individualized care to our community.

EXPERIENCE

Pulmonary & Critical Care Nurse Practitioner

Birmingham Pulmonary Group

11/2021 - Present

- Manages inpatient critical care services providing complex clinical assessments, diagnostic testing, and therapies for acutely ill patients
- Leads multidisciplinary rounds to coordinate care with admitting and consulting services, pharmacy, and nursing staff
- Completes history & physicals, daily progress notes and provides medical management of acute and chronic pulmonary diseases
- Diagnoses and manages acute and chronic lung diseases and sleep disorders in a clinic setting
- Collaborates with Pulmonologist when appropriate

Critical Care Nurse Practitioner

UAB Hospital, Cardiovascular Surgery

05/2020 - 11/2021

- Managed post-operative open heart surgery patients, including VV and VA ECMO, IABP and Impella heart pumps, heart and lung transplants and VADs
- Led multidisciplinary rounds with attending physician, pharmacy, and nursing staff to minimize complications and improve patient outcomes
- Skilled in chest tube and pacing wire removal
- Mentored new Advanced Practice Providers

Registered Nurse

Springhill Medical Center, Cardiovascular ICU

01/2020 - 04/2020

- Immediately recovered post-operative open heart patients, monitored hemodynamics and implemented appropriate interventions
- Assisted physicians with bedside procedures, including CVL and arterial line placement, intubation, and chest tube placement
- Managed critically-ill COVID-19 patients during the COVID-19 pandemic

Mobile Infirmery Medical Center, Surgical ICU

09/2017 - 12/2019

- Recovered cardiac and surgical post-operative patients, managing mechanical ventilation and multivasopressor drips
- Responded to hospital wide emergencies as Code Blue Team Member
- Served as charge nurse, assuming the responsibility of coordinating all functions of the unit
- Assumed role as preceptor, providing training and development to students and new employees

CONTACT

 marykonrad7@gmail.com

 251-422-3001

 Birmingham, AL

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Nursing

University of South Alabama

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of South Alabama

Bachelor of Science

Birmingham-Southern College

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS

Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner

ANCC Certification# 2019081395

Registered Nurse

Alabama Board of Nursing, 1-158663

Advanced Cardiac Life Support

Basic Life Support